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Rivera, Maribel

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi,

| am requesting an address change for the business entity Hiestand, Brand ,Loughran, P.A., Document # P08
[ o S

Torianne Valdez [tvaldez@accell-us.com)
Friday, January 21, 2011 2:30 PM
CorpAddressChange

Address Change
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The new address is as follows:

4834 W. Gandy Blvd.
Tampa, FL 33611

Please let me know if you need any further information.

Thank you,

Torianne

A

Torianne E. Valdez
Project Cocrdinator

(866) 683-2727 ext. 733 Direct
(813) 925-4363Fax
tvaldez@accell-us, com

Al

www.theaccellgroup.com

www.sas70pros.com

5% Please consider the environment befere printing.

NOTICE:
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72860,

*In accordance with the guidance provided by Treasury Department Circutar 230 Regulations, this docurment was not intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used, for
the purposes of aveiding tax penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer.”

The information in this email, intluding attachments, may be confidential and/for priviteged and is intended exclusively for the individual or entity 10 which it is addressed. If you
have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately oy return message to the sender and delete all copies of this message along with any attachments
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